
CCC Minutes 6/9/20 1 

EL CAMINO COLLEGE 
MINUTES OF THE COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 

June 9, 2020 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting called to order at 2:32 p.m. by Chair Young. 
 
Recorder:  C. Escutia 
 
Members: 
Present: E. Ambrosio, C. Cervantes, M. Chaban, W. Cox, C. Glover, M. Lipe, V. Lloyd, J. Minei, 

R. Miranda, J. Shankweiler, C. Striepe 
Absent: M. Anderson 
  
Ex-Officio Members:  
Present: L. Justice, L. Plum, L. Suekawa, M. Wolfenstein  
Absent: L. Young 
 
Guests: L. Linka 
 
 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The minutes of May 26, 2020 were approved via email by the College Curriculum Committee 
(CCC) on June 1, 2020. 
 

2. CHAIR’S REPORT:  College Curriculum Committee Chair – J. Young 

Chair Young thanked the committee for approving the May 26 minutes, M. Anderson for 
serving as the Standard Review representative for today’s meeting, and C. Escutia for 
compiling the numbers and developing the chart of approved proposals for 2019-2020. 

Chair Young shared the following chart with the CCC and thanked them for their extraordinary 
work this past year.  She noted that this information was shared at today’s Academic Senate 
meeting.  
  

Semester 

Degrees & Certs 
New and 
Revised 

Combined 

Course 
Review 

New                   
Courses 

Inactivations 
DE                     

Addenda 

Fall 2019 23 136 13 3 37 

Spring 2020 28 259 13 34 932 

Total 51 395 26 37 969 

Grand Total:   1,478 Proposals 

 



CCC Minutes 6/9/20 2 

 
Chair Young noted that the Senate has requested that the CCC submit goals for 2020-2021 and 
provided the following ideas to be considered:  Curriculum's role in social justice, assessing CCC 
practices and procedures, formalized training for DCC members, prerequisite, corequisite, and 
recommended preparation training, and Curriculog training. These are merely suggestions and 
the CCC is encouraged to provide suggestions as well.  These goals will be discussed at the 
September 22 CCC meeting.  Once finalized, Chair Young will report back to the Senate.  

Chair Young asked for volunteers for the Standard Review Committee for fall with the 
following results: 

September 22  Monica Chaban 

October 13  Jon Minei 

October 27  Mark Lipe 

November 10  Chris Glover 

November 24  Claudia Striepe 

December 10  Edwin Ambrosio 
 

Chair Young reminded the CCC that Division Plans are due today.  These plans are especially 
important as courses for input into Curriculog will be prioritized based on this list. 

A Curriculog update was presented.  Input into the new system is continuing and all courses 
approved in Fall 2018 have been entered in the system.  As stated, the next step is to input 
courses from Division Plans for Fall 2020 review.  Virtual trainings will be scheduled and 
training materials will be distributed in the summer along with a training scheduled for 
Professional Development Day.  

Chair Young explained that some courses have been under review to meet the Chancellor’s 
Office unit/hour calculations but did not meet the spring submission deadline.  To avoid 
duplication of effort, these courses will be reviewed by the “paper process.”  Therefore, it is 
likely that the CCC will receive two sets of proposals (some for paper review and some for 
Curriculog review) for the September 22 meeting. 

Chair Young explained that Welding 1B was tabled because of unit/hour calculation issues and 
that the recommended preparation of basic computer skills has been removed from Fashion 4 
and Fashion 31, per faculty request, and the matching skills have been revised. 
 

3. CURRICULUM REVIEW  

A. Full Course Review 
The committee approved the following courses, which are ready for final action: 
1. Computer Information Systems 121 (CIS 121) 
2. Fashion 4 (FASH 4) 
3. Fashion 31 (FASH 31)  
4. Nutrition and Foods 11 (NFOO 11) [NFOO 110] 

 
 

 



CCC Minutes 6/9/20 3 

B. Consent Agenda - Course Proposals 
The committee approved the following courses, which are ready for final action: 
1. Architecture 100 (ARCH 100)  
2. Architecture 121 (ARCH 121)  
3. Architecture 125 (ARCH 125) 
4. Automotive Technology 11 (ATEC 11)  
5. Automotive Technology 14 (ATEC 14)  
6. Automotive Technology 16 (ATEC 16)  
7. Automotive Technology 22A (ATEC 22A)  
8. Automotive Technology 22B (ATEC 22B)  
9. Automotive Technology 23 (ATEC 23) 
10. Automotive Technology 24 (ATEC 24)  
11. Automotive Technology 25 (ATEC 25)  
12. Automotive Technology 26 (ATEC 26)  
13. Automotive Technology 33 (ATEC 33)   
14. Automotive Technology 34 (ATEC 34)  
15. Automotive Technology 35 (ATEC 35)  
16. Automotive Technology 42 (ATEC 42)  
17. Automotive Technology 43 (ATEC 43)  
18. Automotive Technology 81 (ATEC 81) 
19. Machine Tool Technology 40 (MTT 40)  
20. Nutrition and Foods 15 (NFOO 15) 
21. Nursing250  (NURS 250)  
22. Nursing 251 (NURS 251)  
23. Nursing 253 (NURS 253)  
24. Welding 10C (WELD 10C) 

 
C. Consent Agenda - DE Addenda 

The committee approved the following courses, which are ready for final action: 
1. Administration of Justice 11 (AJ 11)  
2. Administration of Justice 12 (AJ 12)  
3. Administration of Justice 106 (AJ 106)  
4. Administration of Justice 115 (AJ 115)  
5. Administration of Justice 133 (AJ 133)   
6. Administration of Justice 142 (AJ 142) 
7. Air Conditioning and Refrigeration 5 (ACR 5) 
8. Air Conditioning and Refrigeration 23 (ACR 23)  
9. Air Conditioning and Refrigeration 25 (ACR 25)  
10. Air Conditioning and Refrigeration 27 ACR 27)  
11. Air Conditioning and Refrigeration 31 (ACR 31)  
12. Air Conditioning and Refrigeration 61 (ACR 61)  
13. Anatomy 32 (ANAT 32)  
14. Architecture 119 (ARCH 119)  
15. Architecture 150A (ARCH 150A)  
16. Architecture 150B (ARCH 150B)  
17. Architecture 158 (ARCH 158)  
18. Architecture 170 (ARCH 170)  
19. Art 96 (ART 96)  



CCC Minutes 6/9/20 4 

20. Art 99 (ART 99)  
21. Art 132 (ART 132)  
22. Art 133 (ART 133)  
23. Art 147 (ART 147)  
24. Art 152 (ART 152)  
25. Art 160 (ART 160)  
26. Art 161 (ART 161)  
27. Art 173 (ART 173)  
28. Art 181 (ART 181)  
29. Art 187 (ART 187)  
30. Art 208H (ART 208H)  
31. Art 217 (ART 217)  
32. Art 218 (ART 218)  
33. Art 218B (ART 218B)  
34. Art 219 (ART 219)  
35. Art 220 (ART 220)  
36. Art 222 (ART 222)  
37. Art 223A (ART 223A)  
38. Art 223B (ART 223B)  
39. Art 232 (ART 232)  
40. Art 233 (ART 233)   
41. Art 262 (ART 262)   
42. Art 263 (ART 263)  
43. Art 275 (ART 275)  
44. Art 282 (ART 282)  
45. Art 288 (ART 288)  
46. Astronomy 25H (ASTR 25H) 
47. Automotive Collision Repair/Painting 95 (ACRP 95)  
48. Automotive Collision Repair/Painting 99 (ACRP 99 
49. Automotive Technology 14 (ATEC 14)  
50. Automotive Technology 21 (ATEC 21)  
51. Automotive Technology 22A (ATEC 22A)  
52. Automotive Technology 22B (ATEC 22B)  
53. Automotive Technology 27 (ATEC 27)  
54. Automotive Technology 34 (ATEC 34)  
55. Automotive Technology 35 (ATEC 35)  
56. Automotive Technology 43 (ATEC 43)   
57. Automotive Technology 53 (ATEC 53)   
58. Biology 10H (BIOL 10H)   
59. Biology 12 (BIOL 12)   
60. Biology 15 (BIOL 15)   
61. Chemistry 4 (CHEM 4)    
62. Chemistry 21A (CHEM 21A) 
63. Communication Studies 140 (COMS 140)   
64. Communication Studies 250 (COMS 250)    
65. Communication Studies 275 (COMS 275)   
66. Communication Studies 292abcd (COMS 292abcd)   
67. Communication Studies 293abcd (COMS 293abcd) 



CCC Minutes 6/9/20 5 

68. Computer Aided Design/Drafting 28 (CADD 28)   
69. Computer Aided Design/Drafting 45 (CADD 45)   
70. Computer Science 7 (CSCI 7) 
71. Construction Technology 99 (CTEC 99)   
72. Construction Technology 200 (CTEC 200)   
73. Construction Technology 201 (CTEC 201)   
74. Construction Technology 202 (CTEC 202)   
75. Construction Technology 203 (CTEC 203)   
76. Construction Technology 211 (CTEC 211) 
77. Contemporary Health 1 (CH 1) 
78. Cosmetology 1 (COSM 1) 
79. Cosmetology 2A (COSM 2A)    
80. Cosmetology 2B (COSM 2B)   
81. Cosmetology 2C (COSM 2C)   
82. Cosmetology 2D (COSM 2D)   
83. Cosmetology 10 (COSM 10)   
84. Cosmetology 11 (COSM 11)   
85. Cosmetology 21 (COSM 21)   
86. Dance 110 (DANC 110)   
87. Dance 120A (DANC 120A)   
88. Dance 120B (DANC 120B)   
89. Dance 140 (DANC 140)   
90. Dance 162 (DANC 162)    
91. Dance 165 (DANC 165)   
92. Dance 167 (DANC 167)   
93. Dance 168 (DANC 168)   
94. Dance 170 (DANC 170)   
95. Dance 171A (DANC 171A)     
96. Dance 171B (DANC 171B)   
97. Dance 220A (DANC 220A)   
98. Dance 220B (DANC 220B)   
99. Dance 221 (DANC 221)     
100. Dance 230B (DANC 230B)     
101. Dance 240 (DANC 240)   
102. Dance 250 (DANC 250)    
103. Dance 262 (DANC 262)   
104. Dance 265 (DANC 265)   
105. Dance 268 (DANC 268)    
106. Dance 271A (DANC 271A)   
107. Dance 271B (DANC 271B)   
108. Dance 287ab (DANC 287ab)    
109. Dance 289ab (DANC 289ab)   
110. Educational Development 11 (EDEV 11)   
111. Educational Development 32 (EDEV 32)    
112. Educational Development 33 (EDEV 33)   
113. Educational Development 35 (EDEV 35)    
114. Educational Development 36 (EDEV 36)   
115. Educational Development 37 (EDEV 37)   



CCC Minutes 6/9/20 6 

116. Educational Development 38 (EDEV 38)   
117. Educational Development 42 (EDEV 42)    
118. Educational Development 122 (EDEV 122)   
119. Educational Development 140 (EDEV 140)   
120. Electronics and Computer Hardware Technology 22 (ECHT 22)   
121. Electronics and Computer Hardware Technology 120 (ECHT 120)   
122. Electronics and Computer Hardware Technology 130 (ECHT 130)   
123. Electronics and Computer Hardware Technology 140 (ECHT 140)   
124. Electronics and Computer Hardware Technology 148 (ECHT 148) 
125. Engineering 1 (ENGR 1) 
126. Engineering Technology 10 (ETEC 10)   
127. Engineering Technology 12 (ETEC 12) 
128. English 1AH (ENGL 1AH)   
129. English 1BH (ENGL 1BH)   
130. English 1CH (ENGL 1CH)   
131. English 100 (ENGL 100)   
132. English as a Second Language 52C (ESL 52C)   
133. English as a Second Language 53B (ESL 53B)   
134. English as a Second Language 53C (ESL 53C)   
135. Environmental Technology 101 (ET 101)   
136. Fashion 1 (FASH 1)   
137. Fashion 11 (FASH 11)   
138. Fashion 15 (FASH 15)   
139. Fashion 18 (FASH 18)   
140. Fashion 23 (FASH 23)   
141. Fashion 26A (FASH 26A)   
142. Fashion 29 (FASH 29)   
143. Fashion 35 (FASH 35)   
144. Fashion 95 (FASH 95)   
145. Fashion 99 (FASH 99)   
146. Film/Video 100 (FILM 100)   
147. Film/Video 105 (FILM  105)   
148. Film/Video 122 (FILM  122)   
149. Film/Video 153 (FILM 153)   
150. Film/Video 154 (FILM 154)   
151. Film/Video 234 (FILM 234)   
152. Film/Video 236 (FILM 236) 
153. Fire and Emergency Technology 2 (FTEC 2)   
154. Fire and Emergency Technology 9 (FTEC 9)   
155. Fire and Emergency Technology 10 (FTEC 10)   
156. Fire and Emergency Technology 15 (FTEC 15)   
157. Fire and Emergency Technology 20 (FTEC 20)   
158. French 3 (FREN 3)   
159. French 4 (FREN 4)  
160. Geography 2 (GEOG 2)   
161. Geography 5 (GEOG 5)    
162. Geography 5H (GEOG 5H)    
163. Geography 9 (GEOG 9)   



CCC Minutes 6/9/20 7 

164. Geology 2 (GEOL 2)    
165. Geology 4 (GEOL 4)    
166. Geology 6 (GEOL 6)    
167. German 1 (GERM 1)   
168. Japanese 4 (JAPA 4)   
169. Japanese 21 (JAPA 21)   
170. Japanese 22 (JAPA 22)   
171. Journalism 6 (JOUR 6)   
172. Journalism 9abcd (JOUR 9abcd)    
173. Journalism 11abcd (JOUR 11abcd)   
174. Journalism 12 (JOUR 12)    
175. Law 11 (LAW 11)   
176. Law 12 (LAW 12)   
177. Law 13 (LAW 13)   
178. Law 14 (LAW 14)   
179. Law 95 (LAW 95)   
180. Library Information Science 1 (LIBR 1)   
181. Library Information Science 10 (LIBR 10)   
182. Machine Tool Technology 2 (MTT 2)   
183. Machine Tool Technology 10A (MTT 10A)   
184. Machine Tool Technology 10J (MTT 10J)   
185. Mathematics 100 (MATH 100)   
186. Music 99 (MUSI 99)   
187. Music 102A (MUSI 102A)   
188. Music 105 (MUSI 105)  
189. Music 122H (MUSI 122H)     
190. Music 131B (MUSI 131B)    
191. Music 143 (MUSI 143)   
192. Music 144 (MUSI 144)   
193. Music 146 (MUSI 146)   
194. Music 147A (MUSI 147A)   
195. Music 147B (MUSI 147B)   
196. Music 152abcd (MUSI 152abcd)   
197. Music 181A (MUSI 181A)   
198. Music 181B (MUSI 181B)    
199. Music 190A (MUSI 190A)     
200. Music 190B (MUSI 190B)   
201. Music 190C (MUSI 190C)     
202. Music 190D (MUSI 190D)     
203. Music 222 (MUSI 222)   
204. Music 231A (MUSI 231A)     
205. Music 231B (MUSI 231B)   
206. Music 232 (MUSI 232)    
207. Music 253abcd (MUSI 253abcd)     
208. Music 257abcd (MUSI 257abcd)   
209. Music 258abcd (MUSI 258abcd)   
210. Music 260abcd (MUSI 260abcd)   
211. Music 261abcd (MUSI 261abcd)     



CCC Minutes 6/9/20 8 

212. Music 262abcd (MUSI 262abcd)   
213. Music 264abcd (MUSI 264abcd)   
214. Music 265abcd (MUSI 265abcd)   
215. Music 266abcd (MUSI 266abcd)   
216. Music 267abcd (MUSI 267abcd)    
217. Music 268abcd (MUSI 268abcd)   
218. Music 269abcd (MUSI 269abcd)  
219. Music 290 (MUSI 290)   
220. Music 560 (MUSI 560)   
221. Music 561 (MUSI 561)   
222. Music 562 (MUSI 562)    
223. Music 564 (MUSI 564)   
224. Music 565 (MUSI 565)   
225. Music 567 (MUSI 567)   
226. Music 570 (MUSI 570)   
227. Noncredit English as a Second Language 52B (NESL 52B)   
228. Noncredit English as a Second Language 53C (NESL 53C)   
229. Nursing 101 (NURS  101)    
230. Nursing 149 (NURS 149)   
231. Nursing 220 (NURS 220)   
232. Nursing 222 (NURS 222)   
233. Nursing 224 (NURS 224)   
234. Nursing 226 (NURS 226)    
235. Nursing 230 (NURS 230)     
236. Nursing 232 (NURS 232)    
237. Nursing 234 (NURS 234)   
238. Nursing 238 (NURS 238)   
239. Nursing 240 (NURS 240)   
240. Nursing 242 (NURS 242)   
241. Nursing 244 (NURS 244)   
242. Nursing 254 (NURS 254)   
243. Nursing 255 (NURS 255)   
244. Oceanography 10 (OCEA 10) 
245. Photography 102 (PHOT 102)   
246. Photography 106 (PHOT 106)     
247. Photography 202 (PHOT 202)   
248. Photography 203 (PHOT 203)    
249. Photography 206ab (PHOT 206ab)   
250. Photography 223A (PHOT 223A)    
251. Photography 233B (PHOT 233B)   
252. Photography 254 (PHOT 254) 
253. Physical Education 2B (PE 2B)   
254. Physical Education 4A (PE 4A)   
255. Physical Education 4B (PE 4B)    
256. Physical Education 6abc (PE 6abc)   
257. Physical Education 15abc (PE 15abc)  
258. Physical Education 18B (PE 18B)   
259. Physical Education 20abc (PE 20abc)   



CCC Minutes 6/9/20 9 

260. Physical Education 35abc (PE 35abc)   
261. Physical Education 46abc (PE 46abc)    
262. Physical Education 54B (PE 54B)   
263. Physical Education 58abc (PE 58abc)   
264. Physical Education 60abc (PE 60abc)   
265. Physical Education 66abc (PE 66abc)   
266. Physical Education 70abc (PE 70abc)   
267. Physical Education 74B (PE 74B)   
268. Physical Education 76abc (PE 76abc)  
269. Physical Education 79 (PE 79)   
270. Physical Education 81abc (PE 81abc)   
271. Physical Education 85abc (PE 85abc)    
272. Physical Education 87abc (PE 87abc)    
273. Physical Education 105abc (PE 105abc)   
274. Physical Education 110abc (PE 110abc)   
275. Physical Education 116abc (PE 116abc)   
276. Physical Education 121abc (PE 121abc)   
277. Physical Education 201 (PE 201)   
278. Physical Education 204 (PE 204)   
279. Physical Education 212 (PE 212)   
280. Physical Education 220 (PE 220)   
281. Physical Education 221 (PE 221)   
282. Physical Education 224 (PE 224)      
283. Physical Education 240B (PE 240B)   
284. Physical Education 240C (PE 240C)   
285. Physical Education 245 (PE 245)   
286. Physical Education 247 (PE 247)   
287. Physical Education 249 (PE 249)   
288. Physical Education 250 (PE 250)   
289. Physical Education 251B (PE 251B)   
290. Physical Education 253 (PE 253)   
291. Physical Education 254 (PE 254)   
292. Physical Education 255 (PE 255)   
293. Physical Education 270 (PE 270)   
294. Physical Education 272 (PE 272)   
295. Physical Education 277 (PE 277)   
296. Physical Education 280 (PE 280)   
297. Physical Education 401 (PE 401)   
298. Physical Education 404 (PE 404)   
299. Physical Education 407 (PE 407)   
300. Physiology 31 (PHYO 31)    
301. Radiologic Technology A (RTEC A) 
302. Radiologic Technology 106 (RTEC 106)   
303. Radiologic Technology 111 (RTEC 111)    
304. Radiologic Technology 123 (RTEC 123)   
305. Radiologic Technology 124 (RTEC 124)   
306. Radiologic Technology 217 (RTEC 217)   
307. Radiologic Technology 328 (RTEC 328)   



CCC Minutes 6/9/20 10 

308. Sign Language/Interpreter Training 101 (SLAN 101)   
309. Sign Language/Interpreter Training 112 (SLAN 112)   
310. Sign Language/Interpreter Training 113 (SLAN 113)     
311. Sign Language/Interpreter Training 114 (SLAN 114)     
312. Sign Language/Interpreter Training 115 (SLAN 115)     
313. Sign Language/Interpreter Training 131 (SLAN 131)       
314. Sign Language/Interpreter Training 210 (SLAN 210)     
315. Sign Language/Interpreter Training 211 (SLAN 211)   
316. Sign Language/Interpreter Training 220 (SLAN 220)     
317. Sign Language/Interpreter Training 221 (SLAN 221)   
318. Sign Language/Interpreter Training 230 (SLAN 230)      
319. Spanish 1H (SPAN 1H)   
320. Spanish 21 (SPAN 21)   
321. Spanish 22 (SPAN 22)   
322. Theatre 113 (THEA 113)   
323. Theatre 114 (THEA 114)   
324. Theatre 185 (THEA 185)    
325. Theatre 189 (THEA 189)    
326. Theatre 197abcd (THEA 197abcd)   
327. Theatre 214A (THEA 214A)    
328. Theatre 217 (THEA 217)      
329. Theatre 297ab (THEA 297ab)   
330. Welding 10A (WELD 10A)   
331. Welding 10B (WELD 10B)   
332. Welding 20A (WELD 20A)   
333. Welding 23 (WELD 23)   
334. Welding 29 (WELD 29)   

 

CURRICULUM DISCUSSION  

A. Full Course Review  

Business Division 

CIS 121 Cybersecurity Programming was presented for a descriptive title change. Since 
Python Programming is used extensively as part of the Cybersecurity Program in the 
Business Division, the CIS department determined that ‘Python’ should be included in 
the descriptive title. 

It was moved by M. Chaban, seconded by C. Striepe, that the committee approve the 
course proposal.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by M. Chaban, seconded by C. Striepe, that the committee approve the 
course delivery methods.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by M. Chaban, seconded by C. Striepe, that the committee approve the 
conditions of enrollment.  The motion carried. 
 
 
 



CCC Minutes 6/9/20 11 

Industry and Technology Division 

The following courses were presented for 2-year course review: 

FASH 4 Computer Fashion Illustration 
FASH 31 History of Costume 
NFOO 11 [NFOO 110] Nutrition 

It was moved by E. Ambrosio, seconded by C. Glover, that the committee approve the 
course proposals.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by E. Ambrosio, seconded by C. Glover, that the committee approve the 
course delivery methods.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by E. Ambrosio, seconded by C. Glover, that the committee approve the 
conditions of enrollment.  The motion carried. 
 

B. Consent Agenda Proposals 

It was moved by C. Striepe, seconded by M. Lipe, that the committee approve the 
consent agenda proposals.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by C. Striepe, seconded by M. Lipe, that the committee approve the 
consent agenda course delivery methods.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by C. Striepe, seconded by M. Lipe, that the committee approve the 
consent agenda conditions of enrollment.  The motion carried. 

 
C. Consent Agenda – DE Addenda 

It was moved by M. Chaban, seconded by M. Lipe, that the committee approve the 
consent agenda DE Addenda proposals.  The motion carried. 

 

4. CURRICULUM ADVISOR’S REPORT:  No report. 
 

5. VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT:   

J. Shankweiler reminded faculty that although the due date for submitting grades was 
extended a few days, L. Justice is asking that all faculty submit grades by the deadline as 
students need their grades officially posted for various important reasons. 

 

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

▪ The CCC bid a fond farewell to R. Miranda and V. Lloyd and thanked them for their service 

on the CCC. 

▪ CCC Meeting #1:  September 8, 2020 – 2:30-4:30 p.m., DE/Library 166 

 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Young called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  M. Chaban moved to adjourn, 
C. Striepe seconded, and the motion carried.  Meeting was adjourned at 3:02 p.m. 



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 6/9/20 12 

 
 

 

 

Modification 

Type
Division Course/Program Information Rationale/Action

Curriculum 

Committee 

Approval Date

2-Year Course 

Review

BUSI CIS 121 Cybersecurity 

Programming

2-year course review; Change 

to descriptive title

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ARCH 100 An Orientation to 

Architecture

2-year course review; Change 

to conditions of enrollment; 

Added new DE version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ARCH 121 Building Information 

Modeling I

2-year course review; Added 

new DE version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ARCH 125 Building Information 

Modeling II

2-year course review; Added 

new DE version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ATEC 11 Brakes, Suspension and 

Four Wheel Alignment

2-year course review; Change 

to conditions of enrollment; 

Added new DE version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ATEC 14 Brakes 2-year course review; Change 

to conditions of enrollment; 

Added new DE version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ATEC 16 Suspension and Four 

Wheel Alignment

2-year course review; Change 

to conditions of enrollment; 

Added new DE version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ATEC 22A Introduction to Engine 

Performance, Electrical and Fuel 

Systems

2-year course review; Added 

new DE version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ATEC 22B Electrical, Electronics 

and Computer Controlled Systems

2-year course review; Added 

new DE version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ATEC 23 Engine Performance, 

Electrical and Fuel Systems

2-year course review; Added 

new DE version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ATEC 24 Computer Controlled 

Engine Management, Fuel Systems 

and Emissions

2-year course review; Added 

new DE version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ATEC 25 Automotive Electrical 

Systems

2-year course review; Added 

new DE version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ATEC 26 Automotive Testing and 

Diagnosis

2-year course review; Added 

new DE version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ATEC 33  Transmissions, Drive 

Train and Drive Axles

2-year course review; Change 

to conditions of enrollment; 

Added new DE version (hybrid)

6/9/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 6/9/20 13 

 
 

 

 

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ATEC 34 Automatic Transmissions 2-year course review; Change 

to conditions of enrollment; 

Added new DE version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ATEC 35 Manual Transmission, 

Drive Train and Drive Axles

2-year course review; Change 

to conditions of enrollment; 

Added new DE version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ATEC 42 Engine Repair 2-year course review; Added 

new DE version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ATEC 43 Introduction to Engine 

Repair

2-year course review; Change 

to conditions of enrollment; 

Added new DE version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ATEC 81 Automotive Air 

Conditioning

2-year course review; Change 

to conditions of enrollment; 

Added new DE version 

(online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC FASH 4 Computer Fashion 

Illustration

2-year course review; Change 

to conditions of enrollment; 

Added new DE version 

(online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC FASH 31 History of Costume 2-year course review; Changes 

to catalog description; 

conditions of enrollment; 

Added new DE version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC MTT 40 Machine Shop 

Calculations

2-year course review; Added 

new DE version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC NFOO 11 [NFOO 110] Nutrition 2-year course review; Changes 

to catalog description; 

conditions of enrollment; 

course discipline; course name; 

course number; subject name

6/9/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC WELD 10C Advanced Certification 

and Career Preparation Lab

2-year course review 6/9/2020

Inactivation HEAL NURS 250 Intermediate Nursing 

Process and the Family  

Inactivation 6/9/2020

Inactivation HEAL NURS 251 Legal and Ethical 

Considerations in Nursing

Inactivation 6/9/2020

Inactivation HEAL NURS 253 Intermediate Nursing 

Process II

Inactivation 6/9/2020

Inactivation  ITEC NFOO 15 Nutrition for Infants and 

Young Children

Inactivation 6/9/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 6/9/20 14 

 

 
 

 

DE Addendum BUSI LAW 11 Introduction to Legal 

Research

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum BUSI LAW 12 Probate Procedures DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum BUSI LAW 13 Family Law DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum BUSI LAW 14 Tort Law DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum BUSI LAW 95 Cooperative Work 

Experience Education

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 96 Cooperative Work 

Experience Education  

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 99 Independent Study DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 132 Advertising Design I DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 133 Graphic Design DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 147 Motion Graphics DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 152 Rendering DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 160 Three-Dimensional Design DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 161 Beginning Ceramics DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 173 Introduction to Jewelry 

and Metalsmithing

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 181 Beginning Sculpture DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 187 Printmaking I - Etching 

and Relief

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 208H Honors History of 

American Art

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 217 Life Drawing I  DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 218 Life Drawing II  DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 218B Life Drawing III    DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 219 Watercolor Painting I DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 220 Watercolor Painting II DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 222 Fundamentals of Painting 

I

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 6/9/20 15 

 
 

 

 

DE Addendum FINE ART 223A Fundamentals of 

Painting II

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 223B Fundamentals of 

Painting III 

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 232 Advertising Design II DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 233  Graphic Design II DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 262  Intermediate Ceramics DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 263 Advanced Ceramics  DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 275 Jewelry Casting DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 282 Life Sculpture DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 288 Printmaking II - Etching 

and Relief

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE COMS 140 Small Group 

Communication

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE COMS 250 Oral Interpretation of 

Literature 

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE COMS 275 Gender Communication DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE COMS 292abcd Forensics - 

Individual Events

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE COMS 293abcd Forensics - Team 

Events

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 110 Beginning Dance DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 120A Beginning Ballet A DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 120B Beginning Ballet B DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 140 Jazz Dance I DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 162 Hip Hop Dance DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 165 African Dance DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 167 Social and Ballroom 

Dance  

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 168 Latin Social Dance DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 170 Improvisation DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 6/9/20 16 

 
 

 

 

 

DE Addendum FINE DANC 171A Beginning 

Choreography A  

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 171B Beginning 

Choreography B

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 220A Intermediate Ballet A DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 220B Intermediate Ballet B DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 221  Ballet Variations DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 230B Intermediate Modern 

Dance B  

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 240 Jazz Dance II DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 250 Pilates Mat Class DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 262 Commercial Dance DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 265 Intermediate African 

Dance

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 268 Intermediate Latin 

Social Dance 

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 271A Intermediate 

Choreography A

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 271B Intermediate 

Choreography B

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 287ab Concert Dance 

Ensemble 

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 289ab Advanced Dance 

Theatre

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE FILM 100 Introduction to 

Electronic Media

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE FILM  105 Media Aesthetics DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE FILM  122 Production I DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE FILM 153 American Independent 

Cinema

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE FILM 154 Regional Cinemas DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE FILM 234 Camera and Lighting DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE FILM 236 Editing DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 99 Independent Study DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 6/9/20 17 

 
 

 

 

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 102A Beginning Sightsinging DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 105 Commercial/Jazz Theory 

and Musicianship

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 122H Honors Music Cultures 

of the World  

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 131B  Beginning Piano II DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 143 Beginning Woodwind 

Instruments

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 144 Beginning Brass 

Instruments

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 146 Beginning String 

Instruments

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 147A Beginning Guitar DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 147B Beginning Guitar II DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 152abcd Concert Choir DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 181A Introduction to 

Electronic Music Studio

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 181B Electronic Music Studio DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 190A Applied Music 

I/Individual Lessons  

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 190B Applied Music II  DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 190C Applied Music III  DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 190D Applied Music IV  DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 222 Opera Workshop DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 231A Intermediate Piano I  DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 231B Intermediate Piano II DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 232 Advanced Piano DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 253abcd Chorale  DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 257abcd Women’s Chorus DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 258abcd Vocal Jazz Ensemble DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 6/9/20 18 

 
 

 

 

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 260abcd Woodwind 

Ensembles

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 261abcd  Brass Ensembles DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 262abcd Percussion 

Ensembles

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 264abcd String Ensembles DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 265abcd Symphonic Band DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 266abcd Studio Jazz Band DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 267abcd  Concert Jazz Band DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 268abcd Symphony 

Orchestra

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 269abcd Guitar Ensembles DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 290 Advanced Applied Music DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 560 Woodwind Ensembles 

for the Older Adult

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 561 Brass Ensembles for the 

Older Adult

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 562 Percussion Ensembles 

for the Older Adult 

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 564 String Ensembles for the 

Older Adult

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 565 Community Band for the 

Older Adult

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 567 Jazz Band for the Older 

Adult

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 570 Orchestra for the Older 

Adult

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE PHOT 102 Basic Photography DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE PHOT 106 Basic Photojournalism  DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE PHOT 202 Intermediate 

Photography

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE PHOT 203  Advanced Photography DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE PHOT 206ab Advanced 

Photojournalism

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE PHOT 223A  Theory of Color/Color 

Printing

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 6/9/20 19 

 

 
 

 

DE Addendum FINE PHOT 233B Intermediate Color 

Photography/Printing

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE PHOT 254 Intermediate 35mm 

Black and White Photography

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE THEA 113 Introduction to Acting   DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE THEA 114 Fundamentals of Acting DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE THEA 185 Introduction to Stage 

Lighting 

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE THEA 189 Costuming for the Stage DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE THEA 197abcd Technical Theatre 

Production

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE THEA 214A  Intermediate Acting DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE THEA 217  Acting Shakespeare  DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum FINE THEA 297ab Advanced Technical 

Theatre Production

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL CH 1 Personal and Community 

Health Issues

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL EDEV 11 Writing and Reading for 

Deaf and Hard-of Hearing

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL EDEV 32 Psychology of Effective 

Learning 

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL EDEV 33 Specific Learning 

Strategies

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL EDEV 35 Reading Skills for 

Students with Learning Disabilities 

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL EDEV 36 Writing Skills for Students 

with Learning Disabilities

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL EDEV 37 Increased Learning 

Performance: English

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL EDEV 38 Increased Learning 

Performance: Mathematics

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL EDEV 42 Vocational Career 

Education 

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL EDEV 122 Personal Assessment DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL EDEV 140 Assisted Computer 

Literacy 

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL NURS  101  Exploring Health 

Occupation Careers

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 6/9/20 20 

 
 

 

 

 

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 149 Advanced Placement in 

Nursing

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 220 Nursing Fundamentals DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 222 Medical Surgical Nursing 

- Older Adult

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 224 Nursing Pharmacology DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 226  Nursing Skills Practicum 

I

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 230  Mental Health Nursing DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 232 Obstetrical Patients and 

the Newborn 

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 234 Pediatric Nursing DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 238 Nursing Skills Practicum 

II

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 240 Intermediate Medical-

Surgical Nursing I

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 242 Intermediate Medical-

Surgical Nursing II

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 244 Intermediate Medical-

Surgical Nursing III

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 254 Advanced Nursing 

Process I

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 255 Advanced Nursing 

Process II - Clinical Preceptorship

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 2B Power Walking for Fitness DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 4A Beginning Basketball DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 4B  Intermediate Basketball DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 6abc Off-Season Training For 

Men’s Intercollegiate Baseball 

Team

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 15abc Men’s Intercollegiate 

Basketball Team

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 18B Intermediate Boxing DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 20abc Intercollegiate Cross 

Country Teams

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 35abc Men’s Intercollegiate 

Football Team

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 6/9/20 21 

 
 

 

 

 

DE Addendum HEAL PE 46abc Off-Season Training for 

Men’s Intercollegiate Golf Team 

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 54B Intermediate Weight 

Training

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 58abc Off-Season Training for 

Intercollegiate Swimming Teams

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 60abc Women’s Intercollegiate 

Soccer Team

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 66abc Off-Season Training for 

Men’s Intercollegiate Tennis Team

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 70abc Men’s Intercollegiate 

Soccer Team

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 74B Intermediate Soccer DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 76abc Off-Season Training for 

Intercollegiate Track and Field 

Teams

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 79 Futsal/Indoor Soccer DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 81abc Off-Season Training for 

Men’s Intercollegiate Volleyball 

Team

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 85abc  Men’s Intercollegiate 

Water Polo Team

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 87abc  Women’s Intercollegiate 

Water Polo Team

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 105abc Women’s 

Intercollegiate Basketball Team

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 110abc Women’s 

Intercollegiate Volleyball Team

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 116abc Off-Season Training for 

Men’s Intercollegiate Basketball 

Team

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 121abc Off-Season Training for 

Women’s Intercollegiate Softball 

Team

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 201 Introduction to Adapted 

Physical Education

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 204 Badminton DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 212 Women’s Intercollegiate 

Water Polo Team

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 220 Naginata: A Japanese 

Martial Art

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 6/9/20 22 

 

 
 

 

 

DE Addendum HEAL PE 221 Combative Arts and Self 

Defense

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 224 Golf   DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 240B Intermediate Swimming DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 240C Advanced Swimming DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 245 Water Aerobics DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 247 Swimming, Lifeguard 

Training

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 249 Swimming for Fitness DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 250 Techniques of Surfboard 

Riding

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 251B Intermediate Tennis DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 253 Volleyball DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 254 Cardio Fitness and Body 

Sculpting

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 255 Beach Volleyball DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 270 Fitness and Sports 

Nutrition

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 272 Care and Prevention of 

Athletic Injuries

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 277 Introduction to Kinesiology DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 280 Exercise and Nutrition 

Programs for Fitness and Weight 

Management

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 401 Adapted Strength Training DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 404 Adapted Cardiovascular 

Fitness

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 407 Adapted Bowling DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL RTEC A Introduction to Radiologic 

Technology

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL RTEC 106 Clinical Experience I DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL RTEC 111 Fundamentals of 

Radiologic Technology 

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 6/9/20 23 

 
 

 

 

DE Addendum HEAL RTEC 123 Radiographic Positioning 

1A

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL RTEC 124 Radiographic Positioning 

1B

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL RTEC 217 Clinical Experience 4 DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL RTEC 328 Clinical Experience 7 DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL SLAN 101 Individualized American 

Sign Language Laboratory

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL SLAN 112 American Sign Language 

II

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL SLAN 113 American Sign Language 

III  

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL SLAN 114 American Sign Language 

IV  

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL SLAN 115 American Sign Language 

V  

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL SLAN 131 Deaf Culture    DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL SLAN 210 American Sign Language 

to English Interpreting  

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL SLAN 211 English to American Sign 

Language Interpreting I

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL SLAN 220 American Sign Language 

to English Interpreting II  

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL SLAN 221 English to American Sign 

Language Interpreting II 

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HEAL SLAN 230 Sign Language 

Interpreting III   

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 1AH Honors Reading and 

Composition

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 1BH Honors Literature and 

Composition

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 1CH Honors Critical Thinking 

and Composition

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 100 Supervised Tutoring: 

Writing Center Laboratory

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA ESL 52C Advanced Reading DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA ESL 53B Intermediate Writing and 

Grammar

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA ESL 53C Advanced Essay Writing 

and Grammar

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA FREN 3 Intermediate French I DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 6/9/20 24 

 
 

 

 

 

DE Addendum HUMA FREN 4 Intermediate French II DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA GERM 1 Elementary German I DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA JAPA 4 Intermediate Japanese II DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA JOUR 6 Basic Photojournalism DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA JOUR 9abcd Magazine Editing and 

Production 

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA JOUR 11abcd Newspaper 

Publication

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA JOUR 12 Mass Media and Society DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA JAPA 21 Beginning Conversational 

Japanese

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA JAPA 22 Intermediate 

Conversational Japanese

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA LIBR 1 Introduction to Library 

Information Science

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA LIBR 10 Library Research Using the 

Internet

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA NESL 52B Intermediate Reading 

and Vocabulary Building

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA NESL 53C Advanced Essay Writing 

and Grammar

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA SPAN 1H Honors Elementary 

Spanish I

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA SPAN 21 Beginning Conversational 

Spanish

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum HUMA SPAN 22 Intermediate 

Conversational  Spanish

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ACR 5 Electrical Applications DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ACR 23 Commercial Refrigeration 

Applications

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ACR 25 Energy Efficient 

Residential, Commercial and 

Industrial Air Conditioning

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ACR 27 Heating Technologies DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ACR 31 HVAC Electronics DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ACR 61 Fundamentals of 

Automation Systems

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 6/9/20 25 

 
 

 

 

 

 

DE Addendum ITEC ACRP 95 Cooperative Work 

Experience Education

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ACRP 99 Independent Study DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC AJ 11 Criminal Investigation DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC AJ 12 Transportation and Border 

Security Management

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC AJ 106 Criminal Justice Career 

Preparation

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC AJ 115 Community and Human 

Relations

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC AJ 133  Fingerprint Classification 

and Investigation

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC AJ 142 Introduction to Digital 

Evidence

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ARCH 119 Computer Aided 

Architectural Drafting

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ARCH 150A Construction 

Documentation I

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ARCH 150B Construction 

Documentation II

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ARCH 158 Structures Analysis - 

Timber

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ARCH 170 Architectural Graphics 

Techniques

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ATEC 14 Brakes DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ATEC 21 Introduction to Engine 

Performance

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ATEC 22A Introduction to Engine 

Performance, Electrical and Fuel 

Systems

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ATEC 22B Electrical, Electronics 

and Computer Controlled Systems

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ATEC 27 BAR Level I Smog Check 

Inspector Training

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ATEC 34 Automatic Transmissions DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ATEC 35 Manual Transmission, 

Drive Train and Drive Axles

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ATEC 43 Introduction to Engine 

Repair

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 6/9/20 26 

 

 
 

 

 

DE Addendum ITEC ATEC 53 Hybrid, Fuel-Cell and 

Electric Vehicle Diagnosis & Repair

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC CADD 28 Parametric Three 

Dimensional (3D) Modeling and 

Assemblies

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC CADD 45 Geometrical 

Dimensioning and Tolerancing

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC COSM 1 Introduction to 

Cosmetology Procedures

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC COSM 2A  Intermediate 

Cosmetology

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC COSM 2B Advanced Cosmetology DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC COSM 2C Advanced Cosmetology 

and Introduction to State Board 

Review

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC COSM 2D Advanced Preparation 

for State Board Review

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC COSM 10 Introduction to 

Cosmetology I

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC COSM 11 Introduction to 

Cosmetology II

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC COSM 21 Advanced Esthetician DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC CTEC 99 Independent Study DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC CTEC 200 General Cabinet Making DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC CTEC 201 Upper Residential 

Cabinets

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC CTEC 202 Base Residential 

Cabinets

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC CTEC 203 Dedicated Use Cabinets DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC CTEC 211 Furniture Making 

Laboratory - Plan Modifications

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ECHT 22 Basic Electronic 

Fabrication

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ECHT 120 Semiconductor Circuits I DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ECHT 130 Digital Systems and 

Computer Logic I

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ECHT 140 Computer Systems and 

Hardware Technologies I

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 6/9/20 27 

 
 

 

 

DE Addendum ITEC ECHT 148 CompTIA Security+ 

Certification Preparation for 

Computer Hardware Systems

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ET 101 Theory and Relevancy of 

Global Environmental Awareness

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ETEC 10 Principles of Engineering 

Technology

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ETEC 12 Introduction to 

Engineering Design

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC FASH 1 Career Opportunities in 

Fashion

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC FASH 11 Clothing Construction II DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC FASH 15 Beginning Fashion 

Illustration

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC FASH 18 Advanced Fashion 

Illustration Portfolio Techniques

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC FASH 23 Fitting and Alterations DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC FASH 26A Basic Design and 

Patternmaking

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC FASH 29 Computer Pattern 

Design/Patternmaking

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC FASH 35 Applied Color Theory DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC FASH 95 Cooperative Work 

Experience Education

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC FASH 99 Independent Study DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC FTEC 2 Fire Prevention Technology DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC FTEC 9 Fire Apparatus and 

Equipment

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC FTEC 10 Hazardous Materials DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC FTEC 15 Fire Academy DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC FTEC 20 Fire Protection Equipment 

and Systems

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC MTT 2 Manufacturing Print 

Reading

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC MTT 10A Introduction to 

CAD/CAM

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC MTT 10J Numerical Control 

Graphics Programming

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 6/9/20 28 

 

 

DE Addendum ITEC WELD 10A Introduction to 

Shielded Metal Arc Welding 

(SMAW)

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC WELD 10B Intermediate Shielded 

Metal Arc Welding (SMAW)

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC WELD 20A Flux Core and Gas 

Metal Arc Welding

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC WELD 23 Advanced Arc Welding 

Specialty Lab

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum ITEC WELD 29 Blueprint Reading DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum MATH CSCI 7 The Beauty of Computer 

Science Principles

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum MATH ENGR 1 Introduction to 

Engineering

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum MATH MATH 100 Supervised Tutoring: 

Mathematics

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum NSCI ANAT 32 General Human Anatomy  DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum NSCI ASTR 25H Honors Stars and 

Galaxies  

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum NSCI BIOL 10H Honors Fundamentals of 

Biology

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum NSCI BIOL 12 Field Zoology DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum NSCI BIOL 15 Environmental Aspects of 

Biology

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum NSCI CHEM 4 Beginning Chemistry DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum NSCI CHEM 21A Survey of General and 

Organic Chemistry

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum NSCI GEOG 2 Cultural Geography DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum NSCI GEOG 5  World Regional 

Geography

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum NSCI GEOG 5H Honors World Regional 

Geography 

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum NSCI GEOG 9 Weather and Climate DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum NSCI GEOL 2 History of Planet Earth DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum NSCI GEOL 4 History of Planet Earth 

Laboratory 

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum NSCI GEOL 6 Earth Science in Education DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum NSCI OCEA 10 Introduction to 

Oceanography

DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (online)

6/9/2020

DE Addendum NSCI PHYO 31 Human Physiology DE Addendum; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

6/9/2020


